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Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 18 May 2024 15:56
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Murchana Devi; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain; Dev Joel
Subject: RE: Barricade - Arrivals - 03 Units - RGIA HYD Project

Dear Smrutika  
 
Please upload barricade PR  
 
Detail Spec – 25 x 25 mm MS Frame with Flex Print  
 

1. DF – 004 -  3.4mtr x 5.5 mtr – 01  
2. DF -  006 – 

6.4mtr x 3.4mtr  - 1 
3.4mtr x 5.0 mtr   -1  
 3.4mtr x 3.4mtr – 1 

 
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Shadab Sukri  
Sent: 18 May 2024 02:59 PM 
To: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in> 
Cc: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain 
<Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: RE: Barricade - Arrivals - 03 Units - RGIA HYD Project 
 
Dear Dev, 
Share Qty & detail spec  of 3 outlet to upload PR  
 
Regards 
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Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>  
Sent: 18 May 2024 01:21 PM 
To: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL 
<DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; peetani.mahesh@cbre.com; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain <Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Barricade - Arrivals - 03 Units - RGIA HYD Project 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear @Lovejot Sekhon – Please help releasing PO for Barrication of 3 Outlets in Arrivals – Franks, MOD and Chai Point URGENTLY.  
 
We’ve received negative feedback from the BCM (Business Chairman) of GMR from his visit to the airport last night. The PR was uploaded on Safal on 09th 
February and Dev has been continually following-up since then. 
 
We need to do barricading and have the Brand pictures on it. 
 
@Murchana Devi Kindly share the same with Lovejot. 
 
Please have this closed. 
 
Regards, 
Ashish Tiwari 
Business Head – GMR Hospitality Ltd. 
9833923023 
 
 
From: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in> 
Date: Saturday, 13 April 2024 at 11:37 AM 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>, Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>, Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, 
DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>, Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>, 
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peetani.mahesh@cbre.com <peetani.mahesh@cbre.com>, Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain <Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>, Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Barricade - Arrivals - 03 Units - RGIA HYD Project 

Dear Stephen, 
We have to barricade 03 outlets in Arrivals. Please include MOD & Franks too. 
  
Regards, 
DJ 
  

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 12 April 2024 17:56 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; DIL BAG SINGH 
PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; peetani.mahesh@cbre.com; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain 
<Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Barricade - Arrivals - 03 Units - RGIA HYD Project 
  

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying , clicking any links or opening attachments **  

PO issued to FL group 
  

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 April 2024 16:04 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
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
Status of below PR  
Uploaded on 9th Feb –  
PR NO - GMR-2324-00003 
  
  



4

Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>  
Sent: 13 March 2024 02:29 PM 
To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot 
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; 
peetani.mahesh@cbre.com; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain <Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: FW: Barricade - Arrivals - 03 Units - RGIA HYD Project 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Jogeswar, 
Please update on the barrication works for Arrivals and Airport team continuously following up with us and pls. find below SAFAL uploaded date and no. : 
Uploaded on 9th Feb –  
PR NO - GMR-2324-00003 
  
Regards, 
DJ 
  

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 March 2024 18:25 
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
Sent: 12 March 2024 05:50 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Barricade - Arrivals - 03 Units - RGIA HYD Project 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Shadab, 
Please upload in Safal. Airport is pressurizing us daily. 
  
Regards, 
DJ 
  

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 February 2024 17:13 
To: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; peetani.mahesh@cbre.com; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri 
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain <Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>; DIL BAG 
SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; aprashanth.reddy@cbre.com 
Subject: RE: Barricade - Arrivals - 03 Units - RGIA HYD Project 
  

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying , clicking any links or opening attachments **  

Dear sir, 
  
Please share all request through Safal. 
  
  
Regards, 
Jogeswar 
  
  
  

From: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>  
Sent: 06 February 2024 16:02 
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
Subject: Barricade - Arrivals - 03 Units - RGIA HYD Project 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Jogeshwar, 
  
Today GHIAL informed us to barricade with Flex(art work) the arrival – 03 units – DF 004 – MOD, DF 005 – Chai Point & DF 006 – Franks by GHL.  
  
The measurements below : 

DF – 004 -  3.4mtr x 5.5 mtr - 01 
DF -  005 – 3.4mtr x 6.4 mtr – 01  
DF -  006 – 6.4mtr x 3.4mtr  + 3.4mtr x 5.0 mtr  + 3.4mtr x 3.4mtr – Each size – 01 no = Total 03 nos. 

  
Due to urgency, we are contact Nexus for quote purpose. Please source quotes and process the PO to start the works immediately. 
  
Regards, 
DJ 
  
  

 
This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby notified that 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail messages may be subject to delays, non-
delivery and unauthorised alterations and we shall not be responsible for the consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have 
been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-mail 
or attachments and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use. 
  

 
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


